

Doug Chabot digging a snowpit and doing stability tests in Lightning Creek in the southern Madison Range. I found unstable test results and did not ski 35+ degree slope below. Photo: B. Nobel

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 25, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Jan 26, 2017

Southern Madison, 2017-01-25